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From: Commandant
To : Commander, Fourteenth Coast Ouard District (d)

Subj: French Frigate Shoals LORAN-A Station; rehabilitation of

1. The Joint Chiefs of Staff (J~6) have advised the Commendant by
enclosure (3) that the LORAN-A coverage provided hy French Frigate
Shoals LORAN-A Station is required until at least 1968. Accordingly,
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made. It is not visualiszed that extensive repairs to the bulkheads
ﬂuhﬂw. Since funds will not be provided for camplete
repair, this station should be placed on the scheduled Lorsn station
rehabilitation progrem.
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J. A. ALGER, JR,
Chief of Staff
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CINCPAC meg 062056Z (eopy)

?i Comdt 1tr to Director, Commnications-Electronics (J-6) (eopy)
JCS Memorendum to Comdt, USCG 25 March 1963 MJCS Lh-63

Py 11_.“:.'
{'iEml*‘.:'.L":r.i.‘i-"r:x’ﬂ"'-’!ﬁliHE [ialde

b T 4 1383

B e = ] |
o 2 COVal G]‘T it Chicf ‘ W ? b At !'

S 'I S/ e

| A1 ,_J._u_

i
AN Eu';m_ﬁ%n/’% MMl




